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Following on from our meeting in late June, | wanted to provide you with an update in respect of our conversation regarding aviation fuel.

The JCRA are continuing the investigation of the pricing of aviation fuel in Jersey. They have used their information gathering powers to obtain
detail from ATF. | have asked the JCRA for an update on their progress, and to update parties to their timeline. As Minister for Economic
Development my power to intervene in circumstances that you outlined would be to ask the JCRA to investigate under Article 6.4 of the Competition
(Jersey) Law. Clearly, such a study is already underway and | await the outcome.

| have sought informal information on the fuel prices, but these soundings are not as reliable as the JCRA who have statutory powers under the
Competition Law to gather information. |

The tender for the operation of the fuel farm at the airport is imminent. The Ports of Jersey have been using external expert advice from another
larger airport to shape the tender process. In order to arrive at a cohesive set to tender documents combining the complicated mix of technical, risk,
liability and commercial aspects, the team have had to take more time to ensure when the documents are released they are of sufficient quality.
This work is largely complete, and | understand that they are on track to release the tender by the end of this month to the 10 firms who completed
the Expression of Interest earlier in the year.

Kind regards,

Lyndon





